FILED 9/3/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08558-2019
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

; . ° ® ° °
ot Public Service Commission
[ A CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 3, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Suzanne S. Brownless, Special Counsel, Office of the General Counsel W

RE: Docket No. 20190132-EI - Petition for authority for approval of non-firm energy
pilot program and tariff by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Please file this email in the above Docket. Should you have any questions, please contact
me at 413-6218.



Lisa Smith

From: Suzanne Brownless

Sent: Monday, September 02, 2019 4:08 PM
To: Lisa Smith

Subject: FW: Docket No. 20190132
Importance: Low

Lisa: Please draft a memo for the Clerk to include this email in the docket.
Many thanks,
Suzanne

Suzanne Brownless

Senior Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Phone: (850) 413-6218

FAX: (850) 413-6219

Email: sbrownle @psc.state.fl.us

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Suzanne Brownless; Tripp Coston

Cc: 'Cassel, Michael'; Patty Christensen ( christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us)
Subject: {BULK} Docket No. 20190132

Importance: Low

Suzanne,
FPUC agrees to extend its waiver of the 60-day file and suspend requirement to allow Commission staff to take this
matter to the October 3 Agenda Conference.

All the best,
Beth

= GUNSTER

FLORIDA'S LAW FIRM FOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating |Shareholder
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
Email: bkeatin unster.com
gunster.com





